
1 

DATE:  April 13, 2022 
TO:  Ty Lasher, City Manger  
FROM:  Ted Henry, Assistant City Manager/ Finance Director 
SUBJECT:  Rotary Mower Replacement Proposal 

The City’s rotary mower is scheduled for replacement in 2022. This mower is used to mow 90% of ditches and large 
areas of land. The new mower will replace our current rotary mower (2006 Land pride RC5015). The current mower is 16 
years old and has worn mower decks and various other worn‐out parts.  

Funding for the new mower was planned and is available in the 2022 Equipment Replacement Reserve Fund. The old 
rotary mower will be placed on Purple Wave and sold at auction. We receive a better price for selling it ourselves, then 
trading it into a dealer.  

Bids went out to three dealers and the low bid came in from Schmidt and Sons. As a bonus, Schmidt and Sons are the 
only ones that have a mower in stock.

Consideration of accepting a bid for the replacement of a rotary mower. Three quotes were received.  

Schmidt & Sons  $17,400 

PrairieLand Partners LLC   $20,000 

Ravenscraft Implement Inc.  $21,300 

Staff is recommending that the city accept the quote from Schmidt and Sons for the new rotary mower.  












